CORRESPONDENCE
MEETING OF THE METROPOLITAN DISTRICT OF LIMERICK

15™ MAY, 2023

Emails dated 25t April, 2023 from the Office of the Minister for Justice and 27 April, 2023 from
Corporate Services, Garda Headquarters in reply to Notice of Motion from Members that
Limerick City and County Council would write to the Minister for Justice and the Garda
Commissioner asking them to urgently consider the provision of a 24/7 Garda Station for the
Castletroy / Monaleen / Annacotty area of Limerick.

Email dated 28% April, 2023 from the Office of the Minister for Housing, Local Government and
Heritage in reply to Notice of Motion from Members calling on the Department of Housing to
expand the eligibility criteria of the Croi Conaithe Scheme beyond the current year cut off, to
include properties with potential for rental and that properties that are to be lived in by the
applicants have their grant amount increased by at least 50%.




From: Ministers Office <noreplymo-justice@corr.cloud.gov.ie>
Sent: Tuesday, April 25, 2023 10:13 AM

To: Customer Services <customerservices@limerick.ie>
Subject: [EXTERNAL]Ref: DJE-M0O-03513-2023

Caution: This is an external email and may have a suspicious subject or attached
content.

Please take care when clicking links or opening attachments. When in doubt, contact
your IT Department

Ministers Reference: DJE-M0-03513-2023

Dear Mr. Leahy,

On behalf of the Minister for Justice, | wish to acknowledge receipt and thank you for your
correspondence dated 20th April 2023.

Yours sincerely,

Emma McHugh
Private Secretary to the Minister for Justice

Please note that if the issue raised in your correspondence is deemed more appropriate to
another organisation, such as another Government Department or Agency,

your correspondence will be forwarded to that organisation for attention in accordance with
the provisions of the Department of Justice Privacy Statement, which can be accessedA here.



From: Corporate.Services <Corporate.Services@garda.ie>
Sent: Thursday 27 April 2023 14:57

To: Customer Services <customerservices@limerick.ie>
Subject: [EXTERNAL]JHQCSO_1-191173/23

Caution: This is an external email and may have a suspicious subject or attached content.
Please take care when clicking links or opening attachments. When in doubt, contact your IT
Department

HQCSO_1-191173/23
Dear Mr. Leahy

On behalf of the Superintendent, Garda Corporate Services Office, please be advised that your
correspondence to the Commissioner on the 20% of April 2023 has been received.

Your correspondence has been forwarded to the Office of Assistant Commissioner Southern
Region.

Please contact Assistant Commissioner, Southern Region, An Garda Siochana, Anglesea Street, Cork,
T12 K244 (email: Commissioner_South@garda.ie), should you have any further queries on this
matter.

Sent on behalf of Superintendent D. Butler,

Corporate Services, Garda Headquarters, Dublin DO8 HN3X.
Phone: 01-6661253

Email: Corporate.Services@garda.ie

Faisnéis i seo don té sin n6 don eintiteas sin a bhfuil a sheoladh uirthi, agus do sitd amhain, agus
d'fhéadfadh abhar rinda agus/ né abhar faoi phribhléid a bheith iniata. Toirmisctear aon
athbhreithnid, atarchur né leathadh a dhéanamh ar an bhfaisnéis seo, aon tsaid eile a bhaint aisti
né aon ghniomh a dhéanambh ar a hiontaoibh, ag daoine né ag eintitis seachas an faighteoir
beartaithe. Mas tri bhotun a fuair tu é seo, cuir scéala chuig an seoltdir le do thoil agus scrios an t-
abhar d'aon riomhaire. Is é polasai An Gharda Siochana seoladh abhair choluil a dhicheadd, agus
mas ddigh leat gur abhar coluil ata sa teachtaireacht seo ba cheart duit dul i dteagmhail leis an
seoltdir agus le postmaster@garda.ie laithreach. The information transmitted is intended only for
the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged
material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in
reliance upon, this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is
prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender and delete the material from
any computer. It is the policy of An Garda Siochana to disallow the sending of offensive material
and should you consider that the material contained in this message is offensive you should
contact both the sender and postmaster@garda.ie immediately.




From: Minister QO'Brien Office <ministerobrien-housing@corr.cloud.gov.ie>
Sent: Friday, April 28, 2023 10:24 AM

To: Customer Services <customerservices@|imerick.ie>

Subject: [EXTERNAL]HPLG-MOBO-01504-2023

Caution: This is an external email and may have a suspicious subject or attached

content.
Please take care when clicking links or opening attachments. When in doubt, contact

your IT Department

28th April 2023

customerservices@limerick.ie

Ref: HPLG-MOBO-01504-2023

Dear Mr. Leahy,

Thank you for your email to Mr. Darragh O’Brien, T.D., Minister for Housing, Local
Government and Heritage, in connection with your query.

Your correspondence is currently receiving attention and a further reply will issue as soon as
possible.

Yours sincerely,

Niamh Redmond
Private Secretary



